Response to Comments

Letter
From: Lawrepoe Scott 112
To: CAP
Subject: Read your regort
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 7:03:27 FM
[ am so pleased and proud that my county would have such a detailed and progressive plan. Am wendering where
are the opporunities for individuals to become involved with its implementation. 1 am sure that vou are aware that
there are citizens with varied skill sets that could help on a volunteer basiz

121

Thave recently retired from a thirty year career of helping to raise almost a third of a billion dollars for a vanety of
causes including: building hospitals, universities, medical schools, the national train systems, the USA Paralympic
program, semior residence program, ete. T have also served on national and regional committees from the 115
Youth Symphony, Thave a BS, m bology, anMA And Ed. D In

and credentials in Fundraising. Am not sure there is a niche for my skills

Supreme Court o cur local San T

Courseling and Persormel Manag
but would consider myvolvement on a volunteer basis,

Agam, thank vou [or your efforts,

Larry Scolt

2568 Pence Drive

El Cajon 92019

Sent from my 1Phene

112-1

Response to Comment Letter 112

Larry Scott
September 10, 2017

The County acknowledges interest to become involved in
implementing the CAP and acknowledges the commenter’s
professional experience. The County appreciates the support
of the commenter. The County acknowledges this comment.
This comment does not address the adequacy of the Draft
SEIR and no further response is required. However, the
comment will be included in the Final EIR and made available
to the decision makers prior to a final decision on the project.
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January 2018

Page 1



